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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, Department

Coordinator of Office Building
Bid Number 2111915 Operations
Title Classroom and Teaching Floor/Room

Aids Department Telephone
Bid Type RFP Building Fax
Issue Date 09/01/2015 Email
Close Date 10/9/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Floor/Room
Need by Date Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477

Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Complete Tablet Solutions
Address 11525 Stonehollow Dr

Suite A170
Austin, TX 78758

Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone (512) 3086271
Fax 1 (512) 5016358
Email
Submitted 10/9/2015 11:29:52 AM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Leslie Fisher Email lfisher@completetablet.com

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages
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Please review the following and respond where necessary
# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - Yes
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the CTS provides comprehensive
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit managed mobility services to our
750 characters.) customers, driving productivity and

delivering value while managing
cost and mitigating risk. We are a
Value-Added Reseller of mobility
solutions, including mobile devices,
security software, mobile
applications, accessories,
peripherals and more. CTS supports
the entire life cycle of mobile
deployments, from project scope
and definition to implementation,
through to recycling and product
refresh.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Leslie Fisher

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Director of Marketing

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email lfisher@completetablet.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5125016358

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5125016358

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Merret Mullins

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Operations Manager

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email mmullins@completetablet.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5126371654

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Priya Jain
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email pjain@completetablet.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 7142425709
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21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Allison Theirot
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email salesadmin@completetablet.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 5126862299

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.CTSgovt.com/TIPS

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 201752741
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 11525 Stonehollow Drive,Suite
A170

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Austin

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) TX

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 78758

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Acer, Asus, HP, Lenovo, Samsung,
database about your company that TIPS website users Chrome, Android, Windows, Tablet,
might search. Words may be product names, Filla, Anthro, Bretford, Ergotron,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the LapCabby, Armodilo, Epson, IPC,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST Infinite Peripherals, Griffin,
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: Gumdrop, Otterbox, STM, CTS,
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) Safeware, Worth, Printers, Signage,

Projectors, Carts, Cases, Kiosks,
Complete Tablet Solutions,
Chromebook

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Austin, TX

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)
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39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 0
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 11

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard pricing discounts will be honored for
term is ”Term of Contract”) the term of this contract
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00















References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
City of Victoria Victoria  Texas James Foote (361) 485‐3140
Houston Community College Houston Texas Arnel Pascua (713) 718‐2382
Texas Department of TransportationAustin Texas Caitlin Wilder‐Johnson(512) 465‐7540
City of Lubbock Lubbock Texas Jay Zhine (806) 775‐2366
City of Austin Austin Texas Bob Parsons (512) 974‐1657
Texas Office of the Attorney GeneraAustin Texas Karen Tiffin (512) 460‐6708
Williamson County Georgetown Texas Richard Semple (512) 943‐1489
Bexar County San Antonio Texas Catherine Maras (210) 335‐0200
City of Le Porte La Porte  Texas Jeff Suggs (281) 470‐0009
City of Murphy Murphy Texas Wendle Medford (972) 468‐4027
Kerrville Public utility Kerrville Texas Robby McCutcheon (830) 792‐8260
Houston Academy Dothan Alabama Melanie Woodcock (334) 671‐8892



 
 

 
Complete Tablet Solutions supports over 250 school districts across the United 
States; we understand the need for budget-friendly and easy-to-use technology 
products to engage students. This contract proposal includes technology to 
support a Chromebook, Android, or Windows deployment along with peripherals 
and accessories such as digital signage, projectors, printers and device 
management carts to enable a full-featured mobile program. Together with the 
products CTS has on Networking contract 1071615 and Software contract 
3071615, this is a complete suite of learning tools. 
 
Chromebooks are the leading devices being chosen for education. This is 
because of their excellent price points, Google Apps for Education, the keyboard 
and ease of management. This proposal includes offerings from Acer, Asus, HP, 
Lenovo, and Samsung as well as the Google Chrome OS Management Console. 
 
Android is an good choice for education because of the large quantity of apps 
available for it, including Google Apps for Education. Since it is the operating 
system of choice for many students on their personal mobile devices, it is very 
familiar for students. This proposal includes Android offering from Samsung. 
 
Windows is another popular choice for education. It supports a broad selection 
of apps and runs on affordable devices. It also enables manageable identities 
and security with a focus on threat and malware resistance by design. This 
proposal includes Windows offerings from Filla and Lenovo. 
 
Digital Signage creates an integrated digital learning environment using 
interoperable technologies, inlcuding an interactive touchscreen whiteboard. 
These create an engaging leaning environment in the classroom and can be used 
throughout the school facilities and grounds. This proposal includes digital 
signage offerings from Samsung. 
 
Projectors have replaced teachers writing on the blackboard with their back to 
their students and are necessary for every classroom. This proposal includes 
projector offerings from Epson. 
 
Printers are still required in a digital learning environment, and students, 
teachers and administration have diverse needs. Printers that integrate with 



mobile devices help foster a connected learning environment. This proposal 
includes printer offerings from Samsung. 
 
Device Management Carts enable devices for an entire classroom to be 
stored securely, charged and synched. This proposal includes cart offerings from 
Anthro by Ergotron, Bretford, Ergotron and LapCabby. 
 
Protective Cases are a must because devices will accidentally get dropped or 
have liquid spilled on them.  Choose the right case for your devices from Griffin, 
Gumdrop Cases, Otterbox and STM Bags. 
 
Kiosks holding a tablet computer can be located throughout a school to convey 
important information to students and visitors. Messages can be changed as 
needed. This proposal includes an attractive line of kiosks from Armodilo. 
 
Scan/Swipe peripherals convert a mobile device into a transaction terminal. 
Scan bar codes and asset tags to manage inventory or swipe a credit card for a 
financial exchange. This proposal includes scan/swipe solutions from Infinite 
Peripherals. 
 
Extended Warranty with Accidental Damage Protection can help protect 
the financial investment organizations have made in technology products. This 
proposal includes offerings from Safeware and Worth Avenue. 

 


